DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION

DIPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION

EDWARD M. BIRN DIRECTOR’S OFFICE LOURDES A. LEON G'UERRERO
Director (Direktot) _ A Governor (Maga’hdga)
ELIZABETH T. FISHER {Ufisinan Direktot) IOSHUA F. TENCRIQ
Deputy Director {Sigundo Direktot) Telephone {Telifon): (671) 475-1101/1250 Lt. Governor (Sigundo Maga’lahi}
July 3, 2023

Invitation For Bid
GSA-053-23
Born Worn Camera(s)

Questions and Concerns received from JMI Edison on May 31, 2023

1.) May we request for the submission of all bid questions and concerns be extended from May 31, 2023 to June
7,2023? This is to allow some time for our vendor sources to raise their queries and/or comments.
Response: Please refer to Amendment #2

2.) May we also request for the bid submission to be extended from June 12, 2023 to June 26, 20237 This is to
allow ample time for our sources to respond back with the needed details.
Response: Please refer to Amendment #2

Questions and Concerns received from G4S on May 31, 2023

1.) We ask to extend the RF1 period to 06/07/23.
Response: Please refer to Amendment #2

2.) We request to extend the bid due date to 6/26/23.
Response: Please refer to Amendment #2

3.) What is/are the current GPD body camera manufacturer name a model number/s?
Response: GPD does not own any body cameras.

4.) What is the funding source for GSA-053-23?

Response: Federal Grant/Small or Rural Law enforcement Agency Body Worn Camera Program
Please refer to Amendment #3

5.) s NDAA compliance required?
Response: Please refer to Amendment #3

6.) Is TAA compliance required?
Response: Please refer to Amendment #3
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Questions and Concerns received from AXON on June 1, 2023

1.} Record Time: Must be capable of recording up to 70 hours or greater. Is the Government of Guam requesting
70 hours of battery life or overall storage for the Body Worn Camera? Please clarify if this requirement is for
battery life or storage.

Response: Up to 70 hours of storage

2.} Video Recall: Must have a display screen for viewing. Is the Government of Guam requesting a display screen
that displays battery life and status of device or
something different?
Response: View video and or system status to include battery life and storage.

3.) Warranty and Service: The successful bidder shall be responsible for cost associated with warranty and service.
To include but not limited to: Transport, diagnostic, parts, labor, disposal etc. Our company does not include
shipping as part of our warranty. Is the Government of Guam open to paying for shipping of non-functioning
BWC to our headquarters in the USA or should we include that in the cost proposal?

Response: Must be included in the cost proposal.

4.) Warranty and Service: Due to nature of services provided by the Government of Guam all maintenance and
warranty repairs shall be subject to priority scheduling and performed expeditiously.
How does the Government of Guam define "priority scheduling and performed expeditiously” in relation to
warranty services?
Response: Vendor has up to 45days from date received of BWC to repair, replace and return to Agency.

5.) Due to the recent extreme weather in Guam, will the Government consider an extension to the due date for this
ITB? Our company is having difficuity securing the bid bond from a Resident Agent (as required) due to power
outage issues.

Response: Please refer to Amendment #2
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Chief Procurement QOfficer
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